

From: Carr, Peter (USAPAE) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2026 4:09 PM
To: Dedra Brannan <Dedra_Brannan@paed.uscourts.gov>; mja@archambeaultlaw.com; prettysmartinez@archambeaultlaw.com
Cc: Chambers of Judge John Milton Younge <Chambers_Younge@paed.uscourts.gov>; anthony.stjoseph_usdoj.gov <Anthony.StJoseph@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: 26-cv-1518, Dario Antonio Quinchi Loja v. Warden of Federal Detention Center Phila., etal (Video Conference)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Thank you, Ms. Brannan.

The government has filed its response to the habeas corpus petition and TRO this afternoon (ECF No. 7), and has made the relevant officials aware of the No Transfer Order (ECF No. 4). Under the circumstances, I am writing to inquire whether the status conference scheduled for tomorrow might be cancelled as moot. If it goes forward, my colleague Anthony St. Joseph, copied here, will be entering his appearance and attending the conference via Zoom.

Respectfully,

Peter Carr

Assistant United States Attorney | U.S. Attorney's Office - Eastern District of Pennsylvania
615 Chestnut Street | Suite 1250 | Philadelphia, PA 19106
O: (215) 861-8622 | C: (267) 734-4482 | E: peter.carr@usdoj.gov